

July 18, 2022 Minutes from Vershire Town Center Committee Meeting

Attendees: Reva Seybolt, Susanne Gauthier, Caro Bick

Meeting called to order at 7:10

Caro moved to accept the minutes from the last meeting and Susanne seconded

Notes from the BOS meeting from Reva: The Board will schedule the floor renovation
Event clean ups are a problem:

They are never organized well or completed. 5% of the clean up is usually left undone.
Susanne and Debra Kingsbury finished the vacuuming, ie; kitchen and ceiling on Vershire Day.
The fire department left a sign , some tents, and some trash.

General Cleaning: We went on to discuss cleaning in the building. Dee Dee does not wipe
counters. Susanne offered to systematically clean cabinets and items within.

Reva will remind the Select Board about a system for clean up.

Events: Susanne reported on the success of Movie Night. She estimated that fifteen adults and
sixteen children showed up. They sold hot dogs, grilled cheese sandwiches and candy bars.
Ken did the clean up. There was a strong feeling that advertising needed to be stepped up.
Amanda Gilman is starting up her Yoga/Movement for kids again in August after camp. She felt
that the last session was successful.

August Pot Luck: Susanne will make the posters and have them in the PO Box by one PM the
19th of July. Reva is going to make calls to people who are new in town. Susanne will call
Debra Kingsbury and get the list of all the people Debra calls to make food for the Vershire Day
food. We will all three make calls and send emails out to advertise the Pot Luck.

Ken will be doing a training for the Pizza Oven and we will source donations for dough and
toppings. Reva will follow up with Ken.

Pavilion: We are waiting to hear back from David when he can meet to work on plans for the
Pavilion. Reva is hoping to have the design, the OK from the Select Board and Planning
Commission by the second week of September. We meet with the Planning Commission on
the second week of the month. The Village Center Designation must be in place before we
move forward. Reva will be looking for smaller grants to apply for as well as Better Places.

Picnic Tables: Alfred fixed the problem of the long span between supports for the benches.
Caro will pick up the Varnish and Reva and Caro will sand and varnish them.

Insulation and Windows: Neil, Nick, and Reva meeting in early August.

Susanne moved to close the meeting. Caro seconded the motion.

